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FYI"" w: UN Secretary General 

From: Burns Striderl'---____ ---" 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@ciintonemail.com 

cc: Burns 

Subject: FYI"" w: UN Secretary General 

······Original Message······ 
From: Wallis Jim 
To: Burns Strider 
Subject: FW: UN Secretary General 
Sent: Jun 2,2010 6:57 PM 

fyi 

[RELEASE IN PART BS[ 

86 

From: Joan Bisset Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 3: 50 PM To: Jim Wallis· Personal Cc: Chuck Gutenson Subject: UN 
Secretary General 

UN Secretary General Ban Ki·Moon would like to have lunch with you on Monday between 1:15 p,m, 2:15 p,m, near Capitol 
Hill. Bob Orr would join him and perhaps another senior staff member, He is in D,e. for other meetings and said he has not 
met with a member of the religious community for some time, I asked about topics for discussion: MDGs, combating poverty, 
climate change, 

ClT, plus a couple of other staff members, will meet with James Rucker from 9:00 - 11:30 a,m, (maybe noon) on Monday, We 
could continue through until 1 :00 p,m, if you want to meet with the UN Secretary General, in place of the 1-3 p,m, ClT 
meeting, You could be back for the Messaging Group at 3 :00 p,m, 
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Bu rns Strider 
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